May 18, 1970

Pr. James B. Rhosds
Archivist of the United States
Nationsl Archives and Resords 2ervice

Washingten, P. €.
Dear Dr. Rhosds:

The recent weeks have besn educaticmel for me., They have compelled me

o think other than I have preferrad of our governmen:t, the integrity of

its word, ths sanstity of 1i%s reccords and the dedication of 1ts servants

to untainted truthfulness. It is in this context thet I reseive your

i.;ttu- of May 13, while so much so impossible to credit hes been sstabd-
shed as fact.

I asked ancther agensy for public records I kmew it had., It replied that
it did not have them end evem if it @4 it would withhold thewm. This forced
me S0 do what I have loug held off do with your agemcy, go to cours.
First this other agency stslled. When it could stall no longer, iGs head
wrote s dishonest letter capitulating snd promising me sceess to what I
sought. His letter wes of studied dishenesty end still sought %o perpetu-
ate delay by making no provision fer aggess. To get this, I first had to
waste twe days in Washington. During thiz time there was long-dslayed
response te telephone ealls asking for this access. I then went to that
agenay, camped there, snd ultimstely was shown whet should have been given
we without quespion a ysar ago. Worse, I was shown s see file, one ia
M}gummdmlouhmlmuaﬁ nally. doubt the
hesd of the agency, whose nsme was signed to the leotter, knew what had
been done on the lower level. I also do not think he drafted the trickdry

he signed.

Mr. Aggel's letter of the 13%h delays only a month in meking incomplete
response to mind. Delaying only s month is 1like go from poay express
8o rogketry. I comsider your letter and its disputatious charsster in

the context of the story I have Just recounted and of SeVersl proper ques-
tions to this day unanswered and more esurreat improprieties, if not ille-
g*lities, I ohoose not to spesoify.

To cite but one, I still swailt any eaplanstien an intelligent ehild sould
accopt as honest and complete of the gross violation of sshelarship and
your own regulations in sueh things as refusing me soce¢ess to the Kennedy
Tamily-G8A so-called countrect, for very specific reascns » 8ll of them
suddenly vaporized whem you found am ignorantturiter who you could en-
ticipate would write a aSory about it thet could be depsnded upon to
émerge &s pro-govemnment propaganda, This is nmot the enly such sasse.

S0 I puszle over your determinstion %o prolong an essentislly purpossless
dispute over the Perrie documents, the beginniag of your letter, while
there remains nc response to things of consequende of which I heve written.
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Suist and sorture the Ferrie matter ss you will, end umtil I san find
my list of documents with which Mr. Johnson then provided wme there san
be no definitive answer to the erux of 15, there remain unanswered qaes-
tions on it I have sddressed te you and facts Jou to this day have not
challenged and canneot.

On your invitation I did examine the file. I reported to you it was
gutted. To this day There hes been nc denial nor any letser saying it
has been restored to its origimal condition, all that was once there
returned.

The numbers of doouments in all thet are withhseld relating to Ferrie and
§¢ your knewlsdge relating to Ferrie are much larger than you told the
presa. Thus, at s time it was other than scholarship, at a time it
amounted to propaganda against New Orlesns District Attorney Jim Garrisen,
Jou went out of your way, as an ageney of scholarship, to make public
what was false and deseptive.

At your invitation, recall, I did examine the file you desaribe. It bears
no relationship to the deseription in the New York that I sent you -
and the zFl_ got it from you - sand what {3 more l!%iﬁunt, even less to
8 rather descriptive one I havs from the man in charge of that aspect of
the work, Wesley Liebeler. HNeed I tell Jou that the available indexss are
@ guide to what was in thet file and these alsc ars entirely inconsistent
with your "announcement™?

Above all, in considerebly less tims than Jou have tekken to argus, you
gould have done the sssentlally aimple thing I asked of you, provide me
& list of all the Ferrie documents that Jouyour knowledge are withheld,
:lth :h- reasons. Thls you do not do and you seek to hide it by disput-
ng with me.

Before leaving this, your la usge prompts & question: Are all the withe
held Ferrie documents in CD 7 only?

You eneclose cartain Perrie documents, for all the world as though you are
sending them out of the kindness of your heart, or as though it 1a s
purely spontanecous sotion on Jour part. This is the deceptive record of
your letter. Will you be kind enough to recerd to me in another letter
where you got them, when and why? And, if you got them with a covering
lettar, would you please send me that? You and I both imow what lies be-
Rind this. Why is your letter couched in a menner to hide this? Is this
your personal concept of the proper functioning of an agency such as
yeurs? This is not the first time Jou have dome this sert of thing, nor
the first time I have protested 1.

It is only after your sgenoy refused to meet what I regerd ss its respon-
sibilities, to guard the integrity of its records; only after what I re-
gard as a viclation of executive order in falling to provide me what
exists, is required to be in your custody; only after you refused to make
simple reqissts to obtain what is missing that I undertock this funetion.
You may recall, and it is recorded in our correapondence, your egency
recommended this to me. As a result of my effort, certain things were
delivered to you, for me.
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I therefors ask these two things of yout I went a copy of every severing
letter or other record of everything sent to you as a consequemse of uy
effort and, if these recorde @0 not include it, a list of every such .
item; snd a list of onrnh.inhdcunm te you for me that you have
either withheld from me or failed to tell me specifically, ss im Shis
case, was given $o you in response to wy request - which is just snother
way of hiding it.

In this connection, I have made s record of your considersble and wnschol-
arly effort to attrect the attenticn of those who in resesrch are -L
competitors to what I have obtdined while simultaneously avoiding dis-
elosure of other items with similer emphasis. My earlisr comments sbout
this are without response of any kind - even pro forms denisl.

Let me address your paragraph in snother wey: Are you #élling me that
all you have just sent was shown me sarlier, at time? You refer to
S8ecret Service Control No. 620 in 2 menner that w meke it seem, Ho
the uninformed in resading this letter, that nothing else was sent. This
paragraph, I further note, does not itemize what you sent.

I do not mince words, especislly not after my recent experiences and the
charscter of the letter Sto which I respond, in deseribing your peragraph
about the pletures of OE 399 as designed deception snd fslsehood, onme in
which you ssek to hide the perpetustion of your refusal to give me what
1 have repeatedly snd properly sought, ene in which you not only aveid
this but also disclese no effort to provide it.

Whether or not I sent you en electrostatic copy of the picture you teook
for me in 1967 Is irrelevant. I will not now comb the files to deter-
mine it. The feet 1s I did meke an slectrostatic copy for you. It was
sent to you. You did recelive 1t snd I have records of all of this.

dsre you to deny i%.” If you do not, I chellenge you to justify the lan-

guage in this psragraph.

Moreover, I have informed you that the pieture tgn identify as having
been taken for Dr. John Nichols is not but is pictures you took for
me. I have s) the onme you took for me and b) the one you tell me you
took for Nichols. ¥Yhey are identical, I thereafter caked you for & cepy
of the similar pleture you took for Nichols. Ycu have not Jrcvldea is,
not written me abeut it, not spoken to me about i&, not se me copies of
sny letters to Nichols seeking an elestrostatic copy of him so you mignt
be able to do it. In short, you deliberstely avoid this, yet in your
various refusals of access to evidence, you allege it must be denied for
its "security". If you cannot safely perform the simple buresusrstisc
chore of keeping simple files, how can you be trusted teo safely preserve
the irreplaceabls?

Or 1s this s self-answering questien?

30, once again, I repeat my request fer a copy of the szimilar pisture
you took for Nichols.

Becsuse keep you honest is the most serious interfersnce with use of
your files, I just cannot take the time to keep a record of what I ask
for. You knew this, for I so told you. In the case of my hesty szamina-
tion of the file of staff memos, your employees went out of their wey te
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sssure this would be but a hasty examination. It was msde the day you
took the second plcture of CE 399 for me. I believe it appropriate to
record at this point what then happened.

jor S0 golng to your building, I telephoned to make the umgount
er ng this picture snd o ask that certaim files be left the
ssarch room for me because I knew another appointment limited my time.

1 appeared at your bullding promptly. Your photographer performed in &
profassional manner. He suggested I remain until he developed the nega-
tives, to be certain they wers sstisfactory te him. I went into an ad-
joining office, where smoking is permitted, lesving your Mr. Johnson
ui:llz him and under the impression Mr. Johnscn would notify me whef I

8 d leave.

Mr. Johnsen left by snother door. MNobody ever told me I could leave. I
sat and sat until finslly I made inguiry and rather late thereby learned
I could lesve. I went immediately to the sesrch room. Not = single
peper was thers for me. I phonsed and they were, therssfter, delivered.

I suggest it 18 sccidental shat Mr. Johnson did not notify we when I
seould leave, #spes beaause he W I was sed for i me and W
I wanted %o examine the filles I had asked for E advance. I sugges

1s net sceldental that your normal practice was no % wed and the
files I requested were not walting for me in the search room.

Therse was time for only the hastlest examination of this file. I made
only 2 rough count of the pages. But I am resasonably certain of ths con~
tent of those thlngs I sought, and, while I can make no claim for perfec~
tion in recall (or any other way), despite your lettsr and with hissory
in mind, I remaln with the belisf thers wasewhat is not In what I re-
ceived, Was the memerandum of 1/15/6l removed befors I examined that
file? I asked for a copy of the entire file, Thers 1s no sheet indlisat-
ing the withhelding of that or eny other memo. If this was removed after
my examination, I ask why, its aubjeoct matéer, what agenoy, and what ele~
ment of "m%loml security” are involved.

Your final persgrsph is inaccurate. I Just will not waste more time in
futilities. I will stsnd on the existing resord. Nor will I engage in
further semantiec absurdities with you. Ita departurs from redlity is
econsistent with s clesr and undevisting record of willful intent te
vitiate the law, te frustrate researeh when thers is reason to suppose
the end preduct will be other then deification of a2 deplorabls fiction
and, in my case, to de whatever you think you ¢an get sway with to lmpede
the work upon which I am engaged.

Once again, for the record, I rensw my requasst for all that you have not
supplied sand for answer to all the proper questions to which you have not

made wmeaningful response.
Sincerelyu

Harold Welsberg



